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16 April 2021  

Andrew Tchappat  
Aldridge Traffic Systems Pty Ltd  
Bldg 4A Parklands Estate  
12-14 Leeds Street PO Box 3073  
Rhodes NSW 2138  
 

 

Dear Andrew  

 

Application for inclusion of Aldridge Luminaires on the AEMO Load Tables  

Ausgrid is considering use of the following luminaire on our network and request 
consideration from AEMO for inclusion in the National Electricity Market Load 
Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load 
Guidelines.  

• FLX-60W-T30 

• FLX-150W-T30 

• FLX-250W-T30 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on 02 9160 6856 or 
jiri.heider@ausgrid.com.au 

 

 

Yours sincerely  

Jiri Heider 
Council Manager - Street Lighting and Smart Solutions  
Lighting Manager 
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